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August 2, 2021
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Gloria Garcia

City of Corpus Christi

Department of Development Services
2406 Leopard St.

Corpus Christi, Texas 78408

Subject: King’s Landing Unit 2
Dear Gloria:

Please accept this letter as my request that the Planning Commission grant the subject plat a six
month approval extension. This request is being made as we have experienced considerable weather delay in
the construction of Unit 1 and we need it in place to do Unit 2. Also there has been substantial inflation in the

price of materials so we prefer to construct Unit 2 later than we anticipated. Enclosed is a check for $38.00 for
extension fee. Thank you.

Sincerely,
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